
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/13/2011 6:10:53 PM
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: CPUC REPORT - Energy

FYL I thought I heard Mike say there were 4 items to be voted at Ex Session, I checked the 
calendar and there were 4 but only three were recorded. Am I missing something that I should 
be concerned about ?

From: cpuc_info@www.legalease.net [mailto:cpuc_info@www.iegaiease.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 05:54 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: CPUC REPORT - Energy

Energy documents added between Thu Jan 13 10:15:30 2011 PDT and Thu Jan 13 17:54:13 
2011 PDT
Case Title Proceedi ifiling Party Documei tCPUCub 

Type File! Date
R060201:California Renewables 

Portfolio Standard 
Program

"Independent Energy Producers 
Association

PDF 01/1Exparte

A091002 >
Ruling 01/1PG&E A091003.1ALJ KENNEY PDF

Marin Energy Authority 01/1PG&E Exparte PDF

R100500( >Rulemaking on 
Procurement Policies 
and Long-Term Plans

Commissioner PEEVEY Scoping
Ruling

01/1PDF

Scoping 
Ruling 
Attachmelnt

R100500( >Rulemaking on 
Procurement Policies 
and Long-Term Plans

Commissioner PEEVEY 01/1PDF
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snc&r.

Ruling 
A ttuchme in

AI.J WIT/ITI. 0] I

SoCul I’.dison Chid'AI.J CI.OPTON Notice 01 I

Western Nhi mi hie tu red 
I loiisinu Communities 
Associution

Commissioner RYAN Proposed
Decision

01 I

Proposed
Decision
Aitneliniein

Western MnniiliieHired 
I lousinu Communities 
Associution

Commissioner RYAN 01 I

CPCC Business Meeiinu Auendu 
52(>"’ (Jnnunry 15. 2011) with 

Results

N A ACINI). 01 I

CPCC Sets Mureh 15 Deudline for 
Pli&l! to Comply W ith Pipeline 
Records Seureli Reluied to Sun 
Bruno I Nplosion

N A NTAVS
RI.ITAS

01 I

CPI C Tnkcs Another Step Towurd 
Sintcnt IMs Renew uhle I .nern\ Coni 
W ith Apprmnl of SDC&C 
Comrncts

N A NTAVS
RI.I.I.AS

01 I

CPCC Approves Csc of I rndnhle 
Renewnhle I'.neruy Credits dor 
Stnlcnt IMs Renew nhlcs Prourum

N A NTAVS
RI.I.I.AS

01 I

CPCC Sets Mureh 15 Deudline for 
PCtNT. to Comply W ith Pipeline 
Record* Seureli Reluied to Sun 
Bruno I Nplosion

N A NTAVS
RI.I.I.AS

01 I

When you mouse o\er the Cnsc Title field, you should sec u complete description of the cnsc.
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